
Schultz, Adam 

3/13/2012 2:55:22 PM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe) 

Marks, Jaclyn (jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: RAM contract execution

Thanks, Meredith!

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415,703,2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 1:33 PM 
To: Schultz, Adam 
Cc: Marks, Jaclyn
Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: RAM contract execution

CONI IDFNTIAL

Hi Adam,

We executed on 2/27. The pricing information is below.

Thanks,

Meredith

SB GT&S 0322429

mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:MEAe@pge.com


Capacity Annual 
(MW) GWh

Pre-TOD Post- Transmission Total 
($/MWh) TOD Cost ($/MWh) cost

($/MWh)

Counterparty
Name

($/MWh)

Ormat Nevada, 20 14 98 Geothermal 95.00 90.97 0.00 90.97Inc
CalWind
Resources,
Incorporated
Silverado
Power
TUUSSO
Energy, LLC

10 9 15 Wind 71.41 72.64 0.00 72.64

20 20 48 Solar PV 63.54 76.23 4.92 81.15

20 20 53 Solar PV 74.38 91.20 2.75 93.95

From: Schultz, Adam rmailtoiadam.schultz@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 12:44 PM
To: Allen, Meredith
Cc: Marks, Jaclyn
Subject: RAM contract execution

Hi Meredith,

I’m looking to get an update from each of the IOUs on whether they have already executed 
their RAM contracts, and if not, whether they will do so by the end of this week. Upon 
execution, we would like PG&E to send us the final price data (including pre-TOD) for those 
contracts.

Let me know when PG&E would be able to get us this data, and if we can get it by the end of 
this week.

Thanks,

Adam Schultz

SB GT&S 0322430



Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0322431

mailto:Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov

